MOLONEY, Carolyn

Subject: FW: E2013/252 - Schedule Election - AHA [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Attachments: Post Election Report AHA NSW Branch E2013-252.pdf; Declaration of Results - Council -
Uncontested.pdf; Declaration of Results Council - Contested.pdf; Declaration of Results -
Executive - uncontested.pdf; Declaration of Results - Executive- Contested. pdf

From: Nicole Simmons [mailto:Nicole.Simmons@aec.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 9 April 2014 2:44 PM

To: Phillip Ryan

Cc: Orgs; Industrial Elections

Subject: E2013/252 - Schedule Election - AHA [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Attention: Phillip Ryan

Dear Mr Waller,
Post-Election Report

Australian Hotels Association E2013/252

| refer to the above election for your organisation.

Section 197(1) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 requires the AEC to provide a written
report on the conduct of the election to the Industrial Registrar and to the organisation or branch for whom
the election was conducted. A copy of the report in relation to this election is attached.

Section 198 requires that if an organisation or branch is given a post-election report under section 197 that
identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, the organisation or branch must, within 30 days, give
a written response to the AEC on that aspect of the report. The response must specify whether the

organisation or branch intends to take any action in relation to the rule, and if so, what action it intends to
take.

If the attached Report identifies a rule that was difficult to interpret or apply, you should forward your

response to the AEC by email to ‘industrial.elections@aec.gov.au’ within thirty days of the date of the
report.

Section198 and the regulations also require an organisation to make the post-election report and the
organisation’s response to the report (if applicable) available to members.

Further, Regulation 141(4) of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations requires an
organisation or branch to publish a notice on its web site advising members that a copy of the post-election
report is available upon request. If a website is not available, publishing a notice in a journal or newsletter
would be considered appropriate.

Please contact me if you wish to clarify any aspect of this report.
1



Ms. Nicole Simmons | Returning Officer

Industrial & Commercial Elections | NSW State Office
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 9375 6301 | F: (02) 9375 6336

| » AEC Make sure you're enrolied to vote.

Austeattan Electoral Contmtission JERIRIRLUNECToToRe 14 VF: 18

For-Official-Use-Only

DISCLAIMER:

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments
have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email
or attachments.
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Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
POST ELECTION REPORT

Australian Hotels Association
New South Wales Branch

ELECTION/S COVERED IN THIS REPORT

| Election Decision Nof/s:

E2013/252 |

RULES

Rules used for the election:

[024N-NSW: incorporates alterations of
28/8/2009]
(replaces 28/6/2004 version)

Rules difficult to apply/interpret:

- None

Model Rule reference (if any):

- None

ROLL OF VOTERS

Hastings/Manning

Total number of voters on the Roll: 34
Number of apparent workplace addresses: 34
Number of non-current addresses: 0

Other matters pertaining to the roll of voters: nil

Leichhardt/Glebe

Total number of voters on the Roll: 38
Number of apparent workplace addresses: 38
Number of non-current addresses: 0

Other matters pertaining to the roll of voters: nil

Mid North Coast

Total number of voters on the Roll: 38
Number of apparent workplace addresses: 38
Number of non-current addresses: 0

Other matters pertaining to the roll of voters: nil

New England

Total number of voters on the Roll: 30
Number of apparent workplace addresses: 30
Number of non-current addresses: 0

Other matters pertaining to the roll of voters: nil

Newcastle

Total number of voters on the Roll: 161
Number of apparent workplace addresses: 161
Number of non-current addresses: 0

Other matters pertaining to the roll of voters: nil



Tamworth & District

Total number of voters on the Roll: 43
Number of apparent workplace addresses: 43
Number of non-current addresses: 0

Other matters pertaining to the roll of voters: nil

Country Executive Committee Member representing the General Division

Total number of voters on the Roll: 54
Number of apparent workplace addresses: N/a
Number of non-current addresses: N/A

Other matters pertaining to the roll of voters: nil

IRREGULARITIES

Details of written ailegations of irregularities, and action None
taken by AEC:

Other irregularities identified, and action taken: None

ATTACHMENTS

1) |Declaration of Results — Council - Uncontested

2) |Declaration of Resuits — Council - Contested

3) |Declaration of Results — Executive - Uncontested

4) |Declaration of Results — Executive - Contested

) . WIS -

Nicole Simmons
Returning Officer

9 April 2014



Australian Hotels Association
AHA NSW - Delegates to Council

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices

E2013/252

Below are the resuits of the election for the foliowing offices, conducted in accordance with the
provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation.

Accommodation Hotels Division
Delegate to Council (2)

Candidates
BEDWANI, George

No further nomination was accepted
Albury Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates

No nomination was received

Bankstown Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates

No nomination was received

Barrier Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates
TRENGOVE, Dean William

Blacktown & District Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates

No nomination was received
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Canobolas Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates

No nomination was received

Castlereagh/Barwon Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates
QZOLS, Erik

Central Coast Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates

BOURNE, Robert James Thomas

Chifley Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates
RENDALL, Andrew Lachlan

City Central Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council (3)

Candidates

MALONEY, Kim G.

No further nominations were accepted
Clarence River Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates
BRAUND, Scott
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East Central Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council (2)

Candidates

FARRELL, Jenny
KELLY, Carolyn

Eastern Suburbs Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council (2)

Candidates
LEES, Robert E

No further nomination was accepted
Fairfield/Liverpool Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates

No nomination was received

Far North Coast Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates
BROWN, Gavin

Far South Coast Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates

CREARY, David Percival

Goulburn & District Sub-Branch

Delegate to Council

Candidates

No nomination was received

Page 3 of 7

T

AEC

Australian Electoral: Commission



Illawarra Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates
DENNIS, Michael

Lachlan Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates
CLYBURN, James

Macarthur/Southern Highlands Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates
PORTER, T

Manly-Warringah Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates
THORPE, John

Mudgee Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates
KENNEDY, Des

Murray Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates
PRETSCHERER, Peter

Page 4 of 7 AEC
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Near West Blue Mountains Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council (2)

Candidates

PARRAS, Colin Michael
STANFORD, Glen

Newtown Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council (2)

Candidates

COOTE, Craig
LEACH, Scott

North Sydney Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates
CALLIGEROS, Peter George

Northern Suburbs Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates

No nomination was received

Orana Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates
BLAIR, Joanne

Outback Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates
FORD, Lachian
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Parramatta Sub-Branch
Delegate to council

Candidates
COLOSIMO, Ross

Riverina Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates
TORRESAN, Jason

Snowy Mountains Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates

No nomination was received

South Coast Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates
WALLER, Colin

South West Slopes Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates

No nomination was received

South Sydney Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council (2)

Candidates

COPPLESON, David
No further nomination was accepted
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St George/Sutherland Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates
HUMPHREYS, Lynette

Upper Hunter Valley Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates
SMITH, Greg

Wagga & District Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council (2)

Candidates

WILLIAMS, Gregory
No further nomination was accepted
Western Suburbs Sub-Branch
Delegate to Council

Candidates
GALLAGHER, Patrick John

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, |

declare the above candidates elected.

Nicole Simmons
Returning Officer

13 December 2013
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Australian Hotels Association
AHA NSW - Delegates to Council

Declaration of Results for Contested Offices
E2013/252
Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the

provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the
organisation.

Hasting/Manning Sub-Branch

Total number of names on the roll of voters 34
Ballot papers issued 34
Replacement ballot papers issued 0
Total Ballot Papers Issued 34
Ballot papers/ envelopes returned for scrutiny 10
Less baliot papers/envelopes rejected at preliminary scrutiny 0
Adjusting balance 0
Total Ballot Papers Admitted to Scrutiny 10
Percentage of ballot papers returned to number issued 29%
Ballot papers returned as unclaimed mail 3
Ballot papers not returned 21

Delegate to Council

Candidates Yotes
NIXON, Adam 6
ROLLINGS, Gary John 4
Total votes 10
Formal baliot papers 10
Informal ballot papers 0

| declare Adam Nixon elected.

Leichhardt-Glebe Sub-Branch

Total number of names on the roll of voters 38
Ballot papers issued 38
Replacement ballot papers issued 4
Total Ballot Papers Issued 42
Ballot papers/envelopes returned for scrutiny 23
Less ballot papers/envelopes rejected at preliminary scrutiny 0
Adjusting balance 0
Total Ballot Papers Admitted to Scrutiny 23
Percentage of ballot papers returned to number issued 60%
Ballot papers returned as unclaimed mail 1
Ballot papers not returned 18

Report Prinfed: 13 December Page 1 of 4 .
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Delegate to Council (2)

Candidates Votes
RYAN, William Gregory 11
MCGIRR, Paul F.T. 18
LIND, Alex : 6
Total votes 35
Formal ballot papers : 23
informal ballot papers : 0

I declare Paul F.T. McGirr and William Gregory Ryan elected.

Mid North Coast Sub-Branch

Total number of names on the roll of voters 38
Ballot papers issued 38
Replacement ballot papers issued 0
Total Ballot Papers Issued 38
Ballot papers/ envelopes returned for scrutiny 1
Less ballot papers/envelopes rejected at preliminary scrutiny 1
Adjusting balance 0
Total Ballot Papers Admitted to Scrutiny 10
Percentage of ballot papers returned to number issued 29%
Ballot papers returned as unclaimed mail 0
Ballot papers not returned 27

Delegate to Council

Candidates Voies
RICHARDS, David 3
SMITH, Timothy 7
Total votes 10
Formal ballot papers 10
Informal ballot papers 0
| declare Timothy Smith elected.

New England Sub-Branch

Total number of names on the roll of voters 30
Ballot papers issued 30
Replacement ballot papers issued ’ 0
Total Ballot Papers Issued 30
Ballot papers/envelopes returned for scrutiny 7
Less ballot papers/envelopes rejected at preliminary scrutiny 0
Adjusting balance 0
Total Ballot Papers Admitted to Scrutiny 7
Percentage of ballot papers returned to number issued 23%
Ballot papers returned as unclaimed mail 2
Ballot papers not returned 21

Report Printed: 13 December Page 2 of 4
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Delegate to Council

Candidates

KELSALL, Todd
DURHAM, Anthony James

Total votes

Formal ballot papers
informal ballot papers

| declare Todd Kelsall elected.

Newcastie Sub-Branch

Total number of names on the roll of voters

Ballot papers issued

Replacement ballot papers issued

Total Ballot Papers Issued

Ballot papers/envelopes returned for scrutiny

Less ballot papers/envelopes rejected at preliminary scrutiny
Adjusting balance

Total Ballot Papers Admitted to Scrutiny
Percentage of ballot papers returned to number issued
Ballot papers returned as unclaimed mail

Ballot papers not returned

Delegate to Council (3)

Candidates

MCCABE, Gabrielle Mary
DE WITH, Rolly

HUNT, Stephen John
STARKEY, Michael

Total votes

Formal ballot papers
Informal ballot papers

| declare Rolly De With, Gabrielle Mary McCabe and Michael Starkey elected.

Tamworth & District Sub-Branch

Total number of names on the roll of voters

Ballot papers issued

Replacement ballot papers issued

Total Ballot Papers Issued

Ballot papers/envelopes returned for scrutiny

Less ballot papers / envelopes rejected at preliminary scrutiny
Adjusting balance

Total Ballot Papers Admitted to Scrutiny

Percentage of ballot papers returned to number issued

161
161

161
40

38
25%

114

Votes

32
34
16
29

111
38

43
43

1

44
25

0

0

25
58%
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Ballot papers returned as unclaimed mail
Ballot papers not returned

Delegate to Council

Candidates

BROOMHAM, Robert
RUMBLE, Roger Barry

Total votes
Formal ballot papers

Informal ballot papers

| declare Robert Broomham elected.

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
Stage 2 - Executive Committee

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

Executive Committee
President

Candidate
LEACH, Scott

Senior Vice-President (General Division)

Candidate
HUMPHREYS, Lynette

Senior Vice-President ( Accommodation Division)

Candidate
BEDWAN!, George

Vice-President

Candidate
MALONEY, Kim

Secretary/Treasurer

Candidate
WALLER, Colin

Metropolitan Executive Committee Members representing the General Division (3)

Candidaies

BRADY, Dan
PARRAS, Colin Michael
WEBSTER, Phillip

Page 1 of 2 ) q E C
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Executive Committee Member representing the Accommodation Division

Candidates
GREENAWAY, Nigel

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, |
declare the above candidates elected.

Nicole Simmons
Returning Officer

9 April 2014

Page 2 of 2 AEC
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Australian Hotels Association
Stage 2 - Executive Committee

Declaration of Results for Contested Offices

E2013/252

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with
the provisions of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the

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

Country Executive Committee Members representing the General Division (3)
Candidates

BLAIR, Joanne
DE WITH, Rolly
KENNEDY, Desmond

RENDALL, Andrew

Total votes
Formal ballot papers

Informal ballot papers

| declare Rolly De With, Desmond Kennedy and Andrew Rendall elected.

Nicole Simmons
Returning Officer
Australian Electoral Commission

9 April 2014
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FairWork
Commission

12 September 2013

Mr Colin Waller

NSW Branch Secretary/Treasurer
Australian Hotels Association
Level 15, 131 Macquarie Street
SYDNEY NSW 2000

Dear Mr Waller

Arrangements for the conduct of an election (E2013/252)

A copy of the decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed.

The Fair Work Commission is making arrangements, under subsections 189(3) of the Fair Work
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009, with the Electoral Commissioner for the conduct of the
subject election by a member of staff of the Australian Electoral Commission, who will contact
you in the near future about the election.

Yours sincerely

David Vale

Principal Adviser,

Regulatory Compliance Branch, NSW
Fair Work Commission

Terrace Towers  Telephone: (02) 8374 6509
80 William Street  Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990
East Sydney NSW 2011 Email: orgs@fwe.gov.au
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DECISION Commission
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009
s.189—Arrangement for conduct of an election
Australian Hotels Association
(E2013/252)
MR ENRIGHT MELBOURNE, 12 SEPTEMBER 2013

Arrangement for conduct of election.

[1] On 15 August 2013 the New South Wales Branch of the Australian Hotels Association
lodged with the Fair Work Commission (FWC) the prescribed information in relation to an
election for the following offices:

Delegates to Council from the Accommodation Division (2)
Delegates to Council from the General Division (from the (55)
following sub-branches):

Albury (1)

Bankstown (1)

Barrier (1)

Blacktown & District (1)
Canobolas (1)
Castlereagh/Barwon (1)
Central Coast (1)
Chifley (1)

City Central (3)
Clarence River (1)

East Central (2)
Eastern Suburbs (2)
Fairfield/Liverpool (1)
Far North Coast (1)

Far South Coast (1)
Goulburn & District (1)
Hastings/Manning (1)
Illawara (1)

Lachlan(1)
Leichhardt/Glebe (2)
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Macarthur/Southern Highlands (1)
Manly/Warringah (1)
Mid North Coast (1)
Mudgee (1)

Murray (1)

Near West & Blue Mountains (2)
Newcastle (3)

Newtown (2)

New England (1)

North Sydney (1)
Northern Suburbs (1)
Orana (1)

Outback (1)

Parramatta (1)

Riverina (1)

Snowy Mountains (1)
South Coast (1)

South Sydney (2)

South West Slopes (1)
St George/Sutherland (1)
Tamworth & District (1)
Upper Hunter (1)

Wagga & District (2)
Western Suburbs (1)

Executive Committee

President (1)
Senior Vice-President (General Division) (1)
Senior Vice-President (Accommodation Division) (1)
Vice-President (1)
Secretary-Treasurer (1)
Country Members (General Division) 3
Metropolitan Members (General Division) 3
Member (Accommodation Division) (1)

[2] On 22 August 2013, FWC wrote to the New South Wales Branch of the abovenamed
organisation advising that it sought further information to confirm that the number of
Delegates to Council was as determined by the Council of the New South Wales Branch of
the abovenamed organisation.

{31 On 11 September 2013, the New South Wales Branch of the abovenamed organisation
lodged with FWC a written response to the letter of 22 August 2013 confirming that the
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number of Delegates to Council is 57 and that this number ‘has remained unchanged since at
least 2009°.

[4] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under
the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered

Organisations) Act 2009, 1 am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the
Australian Electoral Commission.

DELEGATE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer

<Price code A, PR540590>



VALE, David

From: VALE, David

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2013 4:09 PM

To: ‘Industrial Elections'

Subject: E2013/252

Attachments: E2013_252 AHA NSW Election Signed decision_12092013.pdf; E2013_252 AHA NSW

letter to AEC_12092013.doc

Dear AEC

Please find attached a copy of the signed decision for the NSW Branch of the Australian Hotels Association in matter
E2013/252.

Yours sincerely

DAVID VALE
Principal Adviser,
Regulatory Compliance Branch, NSW

Fair Work Commission
Tel: 02 8374 6509

Fax: 02 9380 6990
david.vale@fwc.gov.au

Please be aware that my email address has changed to david.vale@fwec.gov.au effective 1 January 2013. Please
update your records accordingly.

Level 8, Terrace Tower
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011

www.fwe.gov.au
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12 September 2013
FATIR WORK

COMMISSION
Electoral Commissioner Through

Australian Electoral Officer (industrial.elections@aec.gov.au)

Under subsection 189 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, please
arrange for the conduct of the following election by the Australian Electoral Commission:

E No: 2013/252

RE: Australian Hotels Association - NSW Branch

Offices: See Decision

Relevant Information: Scheduled election.

Contact: Mr Colin Waller - Secretary/ Treasurer
Phone: (02) 9281 6922

A copy of the decision is enclosed.

| further request that you arrange for this office to be notified that arrangements for the
conduct of this election have been made, by email transmission at
industrial.elections@fwc.gov.au

Yours sincerely

David Vale
Regulatory Compliance Branch, NSW
Fair Work Commission

Terrace Towers  Telephone: (02) 8374 6509
80 William Street  Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990
East Sydney NSW 2011 Email: orgs@fwc.gov.au



VALE, David

From: VALE, David

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2013 9:19 AM

To: ‘Industrial Elections'

Subject: E2013/252

Attachments: AHA NSW E2013_252 Further Pl recd 11092013 .pdf
Dear AEC

Please find further prescribed information from the NSW Branch of the Australian Hotels Association for election
number £2013/252.

Yours sincerely

DAVID VALE
Principal Adviser,
Regulatory Compliance Branch, NSW

Fair Work Commission
Tel: 02 8374 6509

Fax: 02 9380 6990
david.vale@fwc.gov.au

Please be aware that my email address has changed to david.vale@fwc.gov.au effective 1 January 2013. Please
update your records accordingly.

Level 8, Terrace Tower
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011

www.fwc.gov.au




11 September 2013

Mr. David Vale

Principal Adviser

Regualtery Compliance Branch — NSW
Fair Work Commission

80 William Street

EAST SYDNEY NSW 2011

Dear Mr. Vale,
RE: Arrangements for the conduct of an electlon (E2013/252)

| refer to your correspondence dated, 22 August 2013 which seeks
clarification as to correct number of Delegates to Council for the
upcoming election.

I confirm that the current number of Delegates to Council is 57, as set
out in the prescribed information lodged with the Fair Wark Commission
on 15 August 2013. It is my understanding that the number of delegates
representing each Sub-Branch has remained unchanged since at least
2009,

I draw your attention to the following:

)] Decision of Fair Work Australia — 2009 FWAD 259;

(i)  Decision of Fair Work Australia —~ 2011 FWAG 6666,

(i)  Annual Return lodged by NSW Branch of the AHA on 31
March 2013;

(iv)  Periodic Return lodged by NSW Branch of the AHA on 24
May 2013; and

{v)  Periodic Return lodged by NSW Branch of the AHA on 15
August 2013.

Each of the above documents is consistent with the prescribed
information lodged on 15 August 2013 with respect to the number of
Delegates to Council representing each Sub-Branch of the NSW
Branch of the AHA.

Yours faithfully,
Level 15, COLIN WALLER
Hudson House Secretary/Treasurer
131 Macquarie Street
SYDNEY NSYY 2000

P: (02} 9281 6922
F: (02) 92811857
W: www.ahansw.com.au
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Commission
22 August 2013

Mr Colin Waller

. NSW Branch Secretary/Treasurer ...
Australian Hotels Association

Level 15, 131 Macquarie Street

SYDNEY NSW 2000

Also by fax: (02) 9281 1857
Attention: Mr Phillip Ryan

Dear Mr Waller

Arrangements for the conduct of an election (E2013/252)

| refer to the prescribed information dated 14 August 2013 which was lodged with the Fair Work
Commission on 15 August 2013 concerning a scheduled election of Delegates to Council and the
Executive Committee of the NSW Branch of the Australian Hotels Association.

Rule 20.3 of the NSW Branch’s rulebook provides that ‘the number of Delegates to Council which
each Sub-branch shall be entitled to elect shall be determined by Council having regard to the
number of members of each Sub-branch’. The Fair Work Commission has not been provided
with the number of members for each Sub-branch or copies of Minutes of meetings which the
Council may have determined the number of Delegates to be elected.

To enable the Fair Work Commission to confirm the correct number of Delegates to Council for
each Sub-branch, could you provide me with the number of members of each Sub-branch or
copies of Minutes of meetings which have determined the number of Delegates each Sub-branch
is entitled to elect. In addition, if there is a rule in the NSW Branch rulebook which outlines a

formula for determining the number of Delegates each Sub-branch is entitled to elect could you
please let me know.

Please do not hesitate to contact me on (02) 8374 6509 if you have any questions relating to this
correspondence.

Yours sincerely

Ty sl —

David Vale

Principal Adviser,

Regulatory Compliance Branch, NSW
Fair Work Commission

Terrace Towers Telephone: (02) 8374 6509
80 William Street ~ Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990
East Sydney NSW 2011 Email: orgs@fwe.gov.au



VALE, David

From: VALE, David

Sent: Friday, 16 August 2013 10:04 AM

To: ‘Industrial Elections'

Subject: E2013/252

Attachments: AHA NSW E2013_252 lodged 15082013.pdf; AHA NSW 024N_R2009_10030_

24082009.doc

Dear AEC

Please find the prescribed information and a copy of the current rulebook of the NSW Branch of the Australian
Hotels Association for election number E2013/252.

Yours sincerely

DAVID VALE
Principal Adviser,
Regulatory Compliance Branch, NSW

Fair Work Commission
Tel: 02 8374 6509

Fax: 02 9380 6990
david.vale@fwc.gov.au

Please be aware that my email address has changed to david.vale@fwc.gov.au effective 1 January 2013, Please
update your records accordingly.

Level 8, Terrace Tower
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011

www.fwc.gov.au
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VALE, David

From: Phillip Ryan [Phillip.Ryan@ahansw.com.au]

Sent: Thursday, 15 August 2013 3:29 PM

To: Orgs

Cc: Paul Nicolaou

Subject: Prescribed Information re Elections, Australian Hotels Association, New South Wales
Branch

Attachments: 130814 Prescribed Information for Election (Delegates to Council ; Prescribed

information for Election (Executive Committee).pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

relating to:

S F

(i) The election of Delegates to Council for the Australian Hotels Associati
and

(ii) The election of the Executive Committee of Management for the Australian Hotels
Association, NSW Branch.

Yours faithfully,

Phillip Ryan

Director, Legal and Industrial Affairs

Australian Hotels Association (NSW)

Level 15, Hudson House | 131 Macquarie Street | Sydney | NSW | 2000
Phone: 02 8218 1855

Direct: 02 8218 1832

Fax: 02 9281 1857

Mob: 0418 602 989

W: www.ahansw.com.au

hoa

To nominate yo

weeaahansw.eo

This email and any attachments are intended only to be read or used by the named addressee. It is confidential, may be subject to privilege and is also
subject to copyright. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, any use, distribution, disclosure or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Please
contact the sender immediately by telephone on (02) 9281 6922, or by return email, and delete this email from your computer.

Any views or opinions expressed in this message or any attachments are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views or opinions
of the Australian Hotels Association (NSW) unless expressly stated otherwise.

It is your responsibility to scan this communication including any file attachment for viruses and other defects. The Australian Hotels Association (NSW) does
not accept liability for any loss or damage arising in any way from this communication including file attachments. We advise you to carry out your own virus
checks on this email and any attachments.



Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (Cth)
Section 189 (1);
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009
Regulation 138;

Prescribed Information

2013 Election in Australian Hotels Association, New South Wales Branch —

(a)

(b)

()

Delegates to Council

Name of each office for which election is required:
o Delegates to Council from Sub-branches (see Schedule A).
Reasons for election:

e Term of each office is due to expire in February 2014 (see Rules
20.8 and 20.9).

The number of offices to be filled:

o 57 (See Schedule A). Please note there are not any delegates
representing the Off-Licence or Motels Divisions due to those
divisions presently not having any members. The Security and
Hotel Freehold Owners Division are not entitled to elect
delegates (See Rule 18.9).

The name of the branch to which the election relates:
e The Australian Hotels Association, New South Wales Branch.

Date and time of commencement and expiration of period for calling of
nominations:

¢ For Deiegates to Council: calling prior to 15 October 2013, and
closing 21 days after calling (see Rules 30.1 (a) & (b)).

The day provided in the Rules of the Organisation as the day on which the roll
of voters is to close:

e Seven (7) days before the day upon which nominations for the
election open — see Rule 30.1(h).



(9) Method of election

e For Delegates to Council: direct voting system.

The information referred to in this statement is lodged in accordance with Section
189 (1) of the Act. '

I am an officer of the Branch authorised to make this statement pursuant to Rule
28.8. |

/WW /e Qf{‘/’&/’?% D3 ,
COLIN WALLER Dated ~
Secretary/Treasurer




Schedule A

2013 Elections — Australian Hotels Association, NSW Branch

Delegates positions to be filled

Albury 1
Bankstown 1
Barrier 1
Blacktown & District 1
Canobolas 1
Castlereagh/Barwon 1
Central Coast 1
Chifley 1
City Central 3
Clarence River 1
East Central 2
Eastern Suburbs 2
Fairfield/Liverpool 1
Far North Coast 1
Far South Coast 1
Goulburn & District 1
Hastings/Manning 1




lllawarra

Lachlan

Leichhardt/Glebe

Macarthur/Southern Highiands

Manly/Warringah

Mid North Coast

Mudgee

Murray

Near West & Blue Mountains

Newcastle

Newtown

New England

North Sydney

Northern Suburbs

Orana

Outback

Parramatta

Riverina

Snowy Mountains

South Coast




South Sydney

South West Slopes

St George/Sutherland

Tamworth & District

Upper Hunter

Wagga & District

Western Suburbs

Accommodation Division




Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (Cth)
Section 189 (1);
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Regulations 2009
Regulation 138;
Prescribed Information

Election in Australian Hotels Association, New South Wales Branch — Members

of the Executive Committee

(a) Name of each office for which election is required:
e Members of Executive Committee (see Schedule A)

(b) Reasons for election:

e Term of each office is due to expire in April 2014 (see Rules
23.9, 23.10 and 31.1).

(c) The number of offices to be filled:
¢ 12 (See Schedule A). Please note:

i, There are in excess of 50 members in the
Accommodation Division;

ii.  The Off-Licence or Motels Divisions do not presently have
any members and therefore Rules 23.2 (h) and 23.2 (i) do
not apply.

iii. The Security and Hotel Freehold Owners Divisions are not
entitled to elect Delegates (and therefore members of the
Executive Committee) (See Rule 18.9)

(d) The name of the branch to which the election relates:
e The Australian Hotels Association, New South Wales Branch.

(e) Date and time of commencement and expiration of period for calling of
nominations:

e Calling 28 days prior to the Council meeting in April 2014 and
closing 14 days prior to that date (See Rule 31.2 (a)).
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(f) The day provided in the Rules of the Organisation as the day on which the roll
of voters is to close:

e Seven (7) days before the day upon which nominations for the
election open — see Rule 30.1(h).

(9) Method of election
e One tier collegiate electoral system.

The information referred to in this statement is lodged in accordance with Section
189 (1) of the Act.

I am an officer of the Branch authorised to make this statement pursuant to Rule
28.8.

/@WW Jot " Og ends Qe%gj
" COLIN WALLER Dated N
Secretary/Treasurer



Schedule A
Australian Hotels Association, NSW Branch

Members of the Executive Committee

Executive Committee members:
(a) President;
(b)  Senior Vice-President (General Division);
Senior Vice-President (Accommodation Division);
(c)  Vice-President;
(d)  Secretary-Treasurer;
(e)  Three country members representing the General Division;
(f) Three metropolitan members representing the General Division;

(g) A member to represent the Accommodation Division.



